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BAY AREA AIR QUALITY
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

PUBLIC NOTICE
Date: 30 October 1898
To! Parents of students enrolled at Edna Brewer Junior High School
Persons at residences or other properties within 1000 feet of the proposed Soil and
Groundwater Remediation System for Hooshi's Auto Service located at 1499
MacArthur Bivd, in Oakland. o o

From: Bay Area Air Quality Management District

Re: Solt Vapor Extraction System
_ Permit Application # 18303

Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) Regulation 2-1-412 and Section 42361 6

of the California Health and Safety Code require that a public notice be prepared and
distributed whenever the BAAQMD receives an application for a new or modified source of
Toxic Air Conteminants that is located within 1000 feet of a public school.

To fulfill this requirement, we wish to inform you that on behalf of Hooshi's Auto Service,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc. has applied for an Authority to Construct and Permit
to Operate for a soil vapor extraction (SVE) system located at 1459 MacArthur Boulevard in
Oakland. : '

Three underground storage tanks were removed from the site in October of 1990. Resulis of
soil and groundwater sampling performed after the removal of the tanks, indicated that
petroleumn hydrocarbons (gasoline and dissel) had leaked into the soil undemeath the site
during commercial operation of the former service station, As required by the Regional Water
Quality Board, the responsible party must take action to clean up the impacted soil and
groundwater beneath and around the site. The proposed system consists of a pneumatic
vacuum pump which will extract petroleumn vapor from subsurface soil wells drilled at the site.
Treatment of the extracted vapor will be accomplished by either a catalytic oxidizer, or two
granular activated Carbon vessels arranged in series. BAAQMD has prepared a heaith risk
screening assessment as a routine part of the evaluation of the permit application. Benzene, a
toxic air contaminant capable of causing cancer, may be emitted during the aperation of the
SVE system. The worst-case estimated emissions of benzene for the system are 0.10 pounds
per day. During normal operation, actual emissions are expected to be much less.

The benzene health impact is expressed in terms of the increased risk of contracting cancer by
individuals that live in the impact area. The potential risk values were calculated using
standard risk asseasment methodology, including the assumption that residents are present in
their homes 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, for a 70 year lifetime. It is further assumed
that the school is occupied 8 hours per day, 240 days per year, every year.

For individuals who live or work near the property line of this site, the increased risk .
from the proposed operation is no more than 10 chances In 2 million. The prbﬁdéed
operation would result in a maximum increased risk of no more than 0.1 chance in a
million to the students who attend Edna Brewer Junior High Schoot. :
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_In order to put the preceding risk estimate into perspective, here are some other risk n?n}pers.for.
' comparison: S -

1) The risk of contracting cancer in the general population is 1 in 4, or 250,000 chances ina
milfion. ' -

2) The risk of contracting cancer due to background concentrations of toxic air contaminants
in the Bay Area, estimated by the same procedure used in the risk assessment, is 3
chances in a million, -

The Hesalth Risk Screening Assessmant Report describes the basis for the risk estimate in detail. You
may review this report by making an appointment with:

BAAQMD Permit Services, (415) 740-4920
Edna Brewer Junior High School, {510} 878-2100
Diamond Branch Public Library, (510} 482-7844

There is a thirty-day period for public response to this proposal. If you wish to comment on the proposed
SVE System at the Hooshi's Auto Service site, you may call {415) 749-5007 and leave a message up fo
one minute in length. Please include your name and mailing address, or name and telephane number, so
that a BAAQMD staff parson may respond to your message. Alternatively, you may make your comments
in writing. Please address them to:

Hooshi's Auto Service Public Notice Response
BAAQMD
939 Ellis Street
San Francisco, CA 94109
Attn: Robert E. Cave



